

Frazer Norwell

Journalist and editor

Summary

Frazer is a freelance journalist and editor, having worked in the UK and Norway. He has editorial and reporting experience in web journalism and has worked in several junior roles in broadcast news. Outside of work, he enjoys cooking, skiing, and football.

Education

2016–2019
JOURNALISM
University of Kent/
Centre for Journalism

2016–2019
NCTJ JOURNALISM DIPLOMA
National Council for Training of
Journalists (NCTJ)

Expertise

- WordPress
- Mailerlite
- One Signal
- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Audition
- Canva
- Pixkr

Contact

- frazernorwell@hotmail.co.uk
- <https://www.frazernorwell.com/>
- Twitter: [@FrazerNorwell](#)
- Norwegian number: +47 401 61 970
- UK Number: +44 7340 179907
- LinkedIn: [Frazer \(Peter\) Norwell](#)

Experience

The Local

April 2021– Present

Editor

- Identifying issues and angles that affect readers that may not always be featured in the mainstream Norwegian press.
- Responsible for the day-to-day running of the site and driving and promoting the growth of paid members and newsletter subscribers.
- Commissioning articles from freelancers.

Times Radio

August 2021– Present

Contributor

- Appearing as a guest to explain news stories from Norway to a UK audience.
- Ensuring news is delivered in a way which fits the story, programme and audience.

Hemsedal Tourist Board

February– August 2021

Writer

- Pitched and delivered ten unique stories featuring interesting Hemsedal locals for a marketing campaign.
- The project included sourcing photography, choosing the best angle and working independently to meet the assigned deadline.

ITV News

January– March 2020

Freelance assistant news editor

- Booking guests for interviews and the Lunchtime News program
- Other duties included interviewing sources and heading out with camera crews and reporters to get footage.
- Assisting the editor with the day's newsgathering and logistical operations.

ITV News

November 2019– November 2020

Freelance picture logger

- Responsible for logging all incoming footage for the 2019 UK general election and 2020 US election and liaising with the editorial and programming staff.
- Assisted special events and the Tonight team on various projects.
- Trusted with the responsibility of logging sensitive hidden camera footage.

Work experience and internships

Daily Mail

September 2019

Scholarship placement

- Attending press events, interviewing sources, producing copy independently, and assisting more senior reporters and the editorial team.

BBC Radio 2

March 2019–June 2019

Mix of paid shifts and work experience

- Screening callers for potential legal, ethical and regulatory problems and forwarding the best callers to the production team.
- Assisting the production team on special outside broadcasts and running and guest managing.

KMTV

May 2018– June 2019

Broadcast intern

- Duties included gathering vox pops, cutting and editing video using Final Cut Pro, helping the gallery with the transmission of live shows and occasionally presenting the Pick of the Papers section of the Kent Tonight show.